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Subject: FW: W0234-01

Attachments: Sean M Civil Drawings leachate storage tanks.pdf; Sean M civil Drawings proposed

layout.pdf

From: Michae! Storan {mailto:michael.storan@veolia.ie]
Sent: 22 June 2007 10:40

To: Yvonne Furlong

Subject: RE: Leachate Storage Tank

Hi Yvonne,

Please find attached details of the leachate collection tank and its location on site
for the Waterford City Council Compost Facility. ‘

The civil works are to commence on Monday 25™ June 2007.
if you need any additional information please contact me.
Yours Sincerely,

Mick Storan §é
Compost Facility Manager S {z@

From: Yvonne Furlong [mailto:Y.Furlong@epa,ie] &

Sent: 21 June 2007 16:35 )

To: Michael Storan &

Subject: Leachate Storage Tank Q@\“
OO

R

Hi Michael,

Any drawings or information on the proposed leachate storage tank for Waterford City Composting Facility

(W0234-01) would be much appreciated.

Best Regards

Yvonne Furlong

Inspector

Licensing Unit

Office of Licensing & Guidance
Environmental Protection Agency
PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co. Wexford

Telephone: 053 9170709
Fax: 053 9160699
Email: y.furlong@epa.ie
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.
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